
 

 
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 

Inter-Departmental Correspondence 
County Manager’s Office 

 
 

DATE: October 6, 2011 
BOARD MEETING DATE:         November 1, 2011 

SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority 

 
TO: 
 

Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: 
 

David S. Boesch, County Manager 

SUBJECT: 
 

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2012 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Board of Supervisors’ meeting schedule for calendar year 2012. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The schedule below includes Board meetings from January through December 2012, 
and requires approval by the Board.  This schedule allows for 24 regularly scheduled 
public meetings.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
A public hearing schedule for calendar year 2012 of the Board of Supervisors is 
proposed as follows: 
 
January 10, 24 July 10, 24 
February 14, 28 August 14, 28 
March 13, 27 (Consent only) September 11, 25 (Consent only) 
Preliminary Budget Hearings: March 26, 29 Budget Hearing: September 25 
April 10, 24 October 2, 23 
May 8, 22 November 6, 20 
June 5, 19 (Consent only), 26 December 11 
Budget Hearings:  June 18, 19, 20, 21  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None.  
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